
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Monday, September 12, 2022, 6:00pm 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

Meeting called to order  
 
 Invocation given by Bruce Zeinstra 
 Pledge of Allegiance  
 Approve Agenda 
 Consent Agenda 

o Approval of the August 22, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
o Approval of the September 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes 
o Bills 
o Interim Bills  

 For information 
o Minutes of the August 15, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting 
o WOW Award: Jaxon Walker 
o Notice of Hire: Kristie Feguer- Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant 
o Fire Department August Monthly Report 

 Public Hearings 
o Truth in Taxation  

 Public Comments 
 Guest Speakers 

o Ottawa County Commissioner Greg DeJong 
o Finance Director, Tim VanBennekom  
o 2023 Budget Presentation: Goals, Format, Expectations 

 Township Supervisor 
 Finance & Accounting Director, Tim VanBennekom 

 Action Items 
o Resolution 2022-13: Truth in Taxation: Millage Rate Resolution 

 County Checklist 
 2022 L-4029 

o Resolution 2022-14: American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Expenditure 
o Resolution 2022-15: Wage Movement Policy 
o Resolution 2022-16: Wage Movement for 2022 End of Year Increases 

 Discussion Items 



 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

o General Law Ordinance Codification Update 
 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 
 Future Agenda Items 
 Adjournment 

 
Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT_Guest 
• Password: ACTguest 
• File location: www.allendale-twp.org  Agendas and Minutes  Agendas: Township Board 

http://www.allendale-twp.org/


Page 1 of 3 
 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AUGUST SESSION 2nd DAY 
 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, August 22, 2022, at 
6:00 p.m. and was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present: Mr. Zeinstra; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Kraker; Mr. Murillo; Mr. Vander 
Wall; Ms. Vander Veen and Mr. Elenbaas. (7) 
 
Absent: None (0) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Sergeant Cal Keuning, Ottawa County Sheriff; 
Elizabeth Szymanski, Deputy Clerk/Community Coordinator; Lydale Weaver, 
Human Resource Director; Kelly Kuiper; Marcia Evans; John Evans; and 
numerous guests from Bethesda Farm.   
 
Ms. Vander Veen pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 

 
BOT 22-146 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve the agenda of today as presented. The 

motion passed.  
 
BOT 22-147 Ms. Kraker moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions: 
 

1. To approve the Minutes of the August 8, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting. 
 

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $1,226,753.30 and interim 
payments of $90,776.38, as presented by the summary report for August 23, 
2022.  

 
The motion passed.  
 

Items Received for Information 
 
1. July Finance Report 
2. Planning Commission Meeting from August 1, 2022 was cancelled. No 



Page 2 of 3 
 

minutes to report. 
3. July Fire Department Monthly Report 
4. July Sheriff’s Department Monthly Report 
5. Zachary Fields, Operations Coordinator hire notice 
6. Brent Hotz, Custodial promotion notice 

 
Public Hearings- None 
 
Public Comments 
Comments were received from: 
1. Kelly Kuiper, Georgetown Township 
 

BOT 22-148 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Guest Speakers 
Bethesda Farm is a non-profit organization founded by John and Marcia 
Evans. Bethesda Farm, located in Allendale Township, operates as a day-
program for adults with mental disabilities. They offer various activities to 
their guests including hobby crafts, jewelry making, quilting and vocational 
skills. The members of Bethesda Farm made a quilt constructed with historic 
pictures of Allendale Township landmarks and presented this gift to the 
board.   
 
Elizabeth Szymanski, Deputy Clerk/Community Coordinator, informed the 
board that Allendale Township’s 175th Anniversary is coming up in 2024. Ms. 
Szymanski sought feedback from the board about how best to celebrate this 
monumental occasion.  
 
Several board members had questions and comments. They thanked 
Bethesda Farm for the very generous and beautiful gift. 

  
 Action Items 
BOT 22-149 Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve distribution of the Master Plan. The motion 

passed. 
   
BOT 22-150 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign 

Ordinance 2022-07; Zoning Text Amendments Ordinance; an ordinance amending 
section 12.06A- Development requirements for PUD’s with residential uses, 
determination of number of dwellings; by amending section 12.06B7- Formula to 
determine number of dwellings; by amending section 14.01- Description and 
purpose; by amending section 14.03O- Uses requiring special approval; by 



Page 3 of 3 
 

amending section 15.02AC- Use regulation; by amending section 16.02I- Permitted 
uses; by adding section 23.20- Renewable energies; and providing for repeal, 
severability provisions, and the effective date of this ordinance. The motion 
passed.   

 
BOT 22-151 Mr. Vander Wall moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign 

Resolution 2022-12: Truth in Taxation; a resolution establishing a Public Hearing 
date of September 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. for the purpose of receiving testimony 
and discussing the levy of an additional millage rate of 0.1232 mills for the 
Township’s 2023 fiscal year. The motion passed.   

 
 Discussion Items 

 Bereavement Policy- General review and discussion was had on the current 
bereavement policy. The board did not request further action. 

 
 Proposed Resolution 2022-xx: Wage Movement Policy- General review and 

discussion was had on the current proposed resolution which establishes 
wage movement formulas and annual wage considerations for employees. 
Several board members provided suggested edits to the resolution and 
requested Mr. Elenbaas bring this resolution back for consideration at a 
future meeting.   

     
Public Comments -None 
   

BOT 22-152 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 
 Board Comments 
 Mr. Elenbaas informed the board that research is being conducted on various 

ordinances, including the noise ordinance and mining operations. He gave a 
brief overview of the final stages of codification.   

 
 Ms. Vander Veen thanked the fire and safety departments for doing an 

amazing job. She is especially thankful for their involvement in the community.  
 
BOT 22-153 Mr. Murillo moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 p.m. The motion passed.  
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2022 WORK SESSION: 
STRATEGIC PLANNING  

 
The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Wednesday, September 7, 
2022, at 4:00 p.m. and was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present: Mr. Zeinstra; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Kraker; Mr. Murillo; Mr. Vander 
Wall; Ms. Vander Veen and Mr. Elenbaas. (7) 
 
Absent: None (0) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Lydale Weaver, Human Resource Director; Randy 
Bosch, Deputy Fire Chief; Mary Cook, Library Director; Tim Van Bennekom, 
Finance Director; Connor Galligan, Head Assessor; Chad Doornbos, Public 
Utilities Superintendent; Bob Sullivan, Legal Counsel; Zach Fields, 
Operations Coordinator; Larry Haveman, Maintenance Director; Al 
Vanderberg, Kent Count Administrator; Gordon Gallagher, Spring Lake 
Township Manager; and Rebecca Wildeboer, Allendale Chamber Director.  
 
Mr. Elenbaas pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 

 
BOT 22-154 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve the agenda of today as presented. The 

motion passed.  
 
 Mr. Elenbaas welcomed everyone to the Strategic Planning Meeting. He 

introduced Mr. Vanderberg. 
 Mr. Vanderberg provided an overview of the activities for the day and 

intended outcomes of the session. 
 

Public Comments- None 
 

BOT 22-155 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 Mr. Vanderberg led the team in an ice breaker activity.  
 
 Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats (SWOT) 

Mr. Vanderberg opened it up for the entire group to identify Allendale 
Townships Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats.  
 
Brain Dump Exercise 
Attendees and board members contributed ideas on everything they believe 
Allendale needs to “do”, short, medium, and long-term. Mr. Gallagher 
recorded the objectives.  
 
Ranking of Categories and Objectives 
The board ranked the Categories and Objectives. Mr. Vanderberg briefly 
went over the results. He outlined the top seven objectives were as follows:  
1. Added Police  
2. Branding/Identity 
3. Added Election Precincts 
4. DDA Vision/TIF 
5. Purchase more park property 
6. Build Communication with Business Community 
7. Build a Skate Park 

     
Public Comments -None 
   

BOT 22-156 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 
 Board Comments 
 The board thanked Mr. Vanderberg and Mr. Gallagher for their help and 

guidance in the strategic planning process.  
 
BOT 22-157 Mr. Vander Wall moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 p.m. The motion 

passed.  
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 
 



















ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
August 15, 2022 

7:00 p.m.   

Allendale Township Public Meeting Room  

 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call:  

Present: Longcore, Adams, Zuniga, Chapla, Nadda, Zeinstra 

Absent: Westerling 

Staff and Guests Present: Planner Greg Ransford, Andrew Shaw, Chris Grzenkowicz, Jeff Brinks, Klynt 

Marcusse, Mandi Brower 

3. Communications and Correspondence: None  

4. Motion by Zeinstra to approve the July 18, 2022, Planning Commission Minutes as presented. Seconded by 

Zuniga. Approved 6-0 

5. Motion by Longcore to approve the August 15, 2022, Planning Commission Agenda as presented. Seconded 

by Zuniga. Approved 6-0 

6. Public Comments for non-public hearing item: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. No comments were 

made, and Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

7. Public Hearings: None 

8. Site Plan Review: None 

9. New Business: 

A. Marcusse Office Building – 5630 Lake Michigan Dr. 

Jeff Brinks with Venture Engineering, representing the applicant, introduced the project of a new office 

building located a 5630 Lake Michigan Dr. 

Planner Ransford reviewed his memo for the project. 

Mr. Brinks stated that the applicant will no longer be seeking a monument sign and will follow all 

regulations for wall signage. Mr. Longcore clarified with Planner Ransford that if they would seek a 

monument sign in the future, would it be administratively approved, and Planner Ransford stated that it 

could be unless the Commission would like to see it themselves. 

Commissioners discussed the sidewalk requirements and whether a sidewalk would be required to 

connect to 56th Ave. Consensus among the Commissioners was for the plans to show either a single 

sidewalk running at a 45-degree angle to the corner of Lake Michigan Dr. and 56th Ave., or two separate 

sidewalks, one going to Lake Michigan Dr. and the other going to 56th Ave. Commissioners also 

discussed whether sidewalks would be needed to access the doors on the north side of the building, but 

those entrances are mainly for fire code and will not be used regularly so they would not be required. 

Mr. Zeinstra also suggested that the applicant look at the garbage turnaround radius as he does not think 

that the proposed would be sufficient to support the garbage trucks. The applicant will need to determine 

the type of trash collection that will be utilized, bins or dumpsters, and will accommodate accordingly 

on the plans. The Planning Commission is comfortable with the setback proposed for the parking lot.  

Commissioners asked for samples of the building materials to be used. 

B. Tommy’s Express – Vehicle Wash Establishment – 5380 Lake Michigan Dr. 

Commissioner Zeinstra recused himself from the discussion due to a professional conflict of interest. 



Steve Witte from Nederveld, representing the applicant, introduced the project of Tommy’s Express 

located at 5380 Lake Michigan Dr. 

Planner Ransford reviewed the memo that he prepared for this project. 

Commissioners discussed the car stacking on the front side of the building facing Lake Michigan Dr., 

the hours of operations, and pedestrian walkways. All walkways as presented on the site plan were 

found satisfactory.  

Commissioners discussed the traffic study and whether it would be required for this project. Consensus 

among the Commissioners was that a traffic study would be required. 

The public hearing for this project will be scheduled after the traffic study is completed.  

10. Old Business: 

A. ALDI – Access and façade alternatives only 

Commissioner Zeinstra rejoined the discussion. 

Chris Grzenkowicz introduced the changes that have been made to the site plan, including the change of 

location to the entrance, adding extra bike racks, and the façade of the building. No other plans sheets 

have been modified but will be once the Commission provides general direction to the proposed.  

Commissioners opined that they prefer the new location of the entrance on the east side of the property 

versus the originally proposed location. 

Commissioners would like to see a sidewalk to the building from Farmway Drive as the previous plans 

contained. 

Consensus among the Commissioners was that the new façade that is proposed is preferable to the 

original proposal. And the Commissioners agreed that Option 1 would be the preferred option. 

B. Master Plan – Resubmission to the Board 

Planner Ransford reported to the Planning Commission that due to an error in notifications the 

Township had to send out the Notice of Intent to Plan again. Now this will need to be sent to the Board 

again. 

Motion by Zeinstra to send the Master Plan to the Board. Seconded by Nadda. Approved 6-0 

11. Public Comments:  

Seeing no public present, Chairperson opened and closed the public comment section. 

12. Township Board Reports: 

Mr. Zeinstra reported that Joe Bush from the Drain Commission spoke at the Board meeting. The Board had 

a long discussion regarding the proposed ordinance regarding alternative energies. Some Board members 

had concerns regarding the proposed language for windmills. 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments:  

Reminder from Planner Ransford that the next meeting will be Tuesday, September 6 since the Monday 

falls on Labor Day. 

14. Chairperson Longcore adjourned the meeting at 8:37 p.m. 

 

 

Next meeting Tuesday, Sept. 6, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Kelli McGovern 

◊ 



 
 

 

August 30, 2022 
 
 
Township Board of Trustees: 
 
Last Fall our Department Heads were talking about our Golden Rule mentality and commitment 
to becoming an example of Government Done Right. In that discussion we developed the idea of 
recognizing our employees when they go above and beyond what is expected in their role. At 
each of our Department Head meetings we now ask if anyone on our teams has taken extra steps 
to live into this. 
 
In August Jaxon Walker was recognized among our staff for a very thoughtful action at the end of 
his workday. Jaxon is responsible for mowing the median of Lake Michigan Drive. While working, 
he found a cell phone in the grass. Rather than ignoring it, or picking it up and just turning it into 
the Township Hall, Jaxon went to the trouble of tracking down the owner. He successfully found 
the owner of the phone, saving them a large amount of money, and demonstrating an incredible 
level of service to our resident. This is a great example of 
living the Golden Rule. 
 
Jaxon didn’t seek recognition, but we wanted to acknowledge 
his commitment to customer service. He received a framed 
award and Wally, our plush wombat “mascot”, will be at his 
desk until the next employee is recognized. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Adam Elenbaas 
 
Adam Elenbaas 
Township Supervisor 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant Notice of Hire- Kristie Feguer 

Prepared by Lydale Weaver 

On 9/12/2022 

Board of Trustees: 

We have reviewed applications for the Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant 

posted with the Township.  Our Library Director Mary Cook, and HR specialist Lydale Weaver 

were part of the interview process.  We have hired Kristie Feguer for the Substitute Library 

Page and Circulation Assistant position. 

Kristie has experience with customer service from previous jobs, she has a mind-set for 

the community, and is interested in understanding more about libraries.   

We recommend a pay rate of $14.25 for Kristie.  We look forward to having Kristie be 

apart of the Allendale Township Library team to see how she grows in the role.  

 

 

 

Respectfully, 

Mary Cook and Lydale Weaver 

Library Director and HR Director 

































   
 RESOLUTION 2022-13  
 TRUTH IN TAXATION: MILLAGE RATE 2022         
 

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan, held 
a public hearing on September 12, 2022, to receive testimony and public comments on the issue of whether 
or not to levy an "additional millage rate" of 0.1232 mills, pursuant to the Resolution of the Township Board, 
dated August 22, 2022; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Township Board's resolution, Resolution 2022-12, of August 22, 2022, was duly 
published by the Township Clerk in accordance with the requirements of the Truth in Taxation Law; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Township to levy an additional millage rate of 
0.1232 mills. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it hereby resolved that the Township Board of Allendale Charter Township, 
Ottawa County, Michigan does hereby approve the levy of an additional millage rate of 0.1232 mills, pursuant 
to the requirements of the Truth in Taxation Law and does hereby establish the 2022 Allendale Charter 
Township millage rate as follows: 

 
1. Allocated, Operating Millage – 2.7422 and as delineated on the attached L-4029 2022 Tax Rate 

Request Form, pursuant to the requirements of State law, and instructs Supervisor Elenbaas and 
Clerk Hansen to sign the aforementioned form. 

 
YEAS:  

NAYS: None (0) 

ABSENT: None (0) 

Resolution declared adopted on ____________________, 2022 
 
 
 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen      Adam Elenbaas 
Allendale Charter Township Clerk   Allendale Charter Township Supervisor 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned Clerk of Allendale Charter Township hereby certifies that this Resolution was duly 
adopted by the Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees at a meeting held on the 12th day of 
September, 2022 pursuant to proper notice and compliance with Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976. 

 

______________________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen 

Allendale Charter Township Clerk 



OTTAWA COUNTY 2022 CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

 
Our Tax Authority has completed the following steps as required by M.C.L .211.24e (Truth in Taxation) 
 

   A separate Truth-in-Taxation hearing is not necessary.  Our Tax Authority complies with Sec. 16 

of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act (M.C.L. 141.436).  Notice, advertising and print size 

must conform to stated requirements. (M.C.L. 141.412) 

 and  

 Our meeting was completed by October 1st.  *Date of meeting was________________________. 

OR 
 Our Board, or Commission, or Council has met and adopted a resolution proposing an additional 

operating millage rate and proposing a hearing date. (M.C.L. 211.24e, subsection 7) 

 and 

 Our Board, or Commission, Council or Authority has published a hearing notice and posted the 

same at the principal office of our taxing unit.  This notice contained the proposed additional 

millage rate, the percentage increase in operating revenue and the percentage increase over the 

preceding year if not approved which would be generated from permitted ad valorem tax levies 

and the Notice was published at least 6 days before the hearing date. (M.C.L. 211.24e, subsections 6 & 

9) 

 and 

 Our Board, or Commission, Council or Authority held a public hearing pursuant to the hearing 

notice.  (M.C.L. 211.24e, subsection 6)        *Date of meeting was_________________________. 
 and 

 Not more than 10 days after the public hearing, a taxing unit has approved the levy of an 

additional millage rate but has not approved an additional millage rate that is greater than a 

proposed additional millage rate that was published and on which the public hearing has been 

held. 

OR 

 Our Tax Authority is exempt from M.C.L. 211.24e because we levied 1 mill or less in the 

concluding fiscal year for operating purposes. 

OR 

 A Truth-in-Taxation hearing was not necessary because we will not be levying an operating levy 

which is larger than the base tax rate. 

 

Our Taxing Authority has verified any Debt Levy being requested on the Tax Rate Request Form(L4029) 

 

 We are not requesting a debt levy  
 We are requesting a debt levy and have included a report or other document showing the amount 

of principle and interest that the requested debt levy is intended to retire. 

 

 

 NAME OF TAX UNIT     
 

 BOARD, COUNCIL OR COMMISSION: 

 Clerk or Secretary (Signature)         

 

       Print or Type Name             

 

 Chairperson, Mayor, 

 President or Supervisor (Signature)        

 

        Print or Type Name             
 

 Dated this        day of         , 2022. 
Please return to the Ottawa County Equalization Director with the L-4029 form. 

timv
Typewriter

timv
Typewriter
x

timv
Typewriter
September 12, 2022

timv
Typewriter
x

timv
Typewriter
ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

timv
Typewriter
JODY HANSEN

timv
Typewriter
ADAM ELENBAAS

timv
Typewriter
13th

timv
Typewriter
SEPTEMBER





08/26/22 

1 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-14 
 

Resolution Authorizing Use of SLFRF Funds-Revenue Replacement 
 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa 
County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, Allendale 
Charter Township, Ottawa County, Michigan, on September 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., local 
time. 
 
PRESENT: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
The Township Supervisor advised the Township Board that the next order of business 
was the consideration of a Resolution to authorize use of SLFRF funds.  After discussion 
the following Resolution was offered by ___________________ and supported by 
______________________. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, the Federal Government passed the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 that 
created the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“SLFRF”) program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Allendale Charter Township, Ottawa County, Michigan (the “Township”) has 
received $2,806,814.60 in SLFRF funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, one of the purposes of SLFRF funds is to “maintain vital public services, 
even amid declines in revenue”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the US Treasury Final Rule for the SLFRF provides a standard allowance of 
$10 million dollars that can be deemed revenue loss; and 
 
WHEREAS, by electing the standard allowance, the Township may use the full amount 
of its award for providing government services, with streamlined reporting requirements; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, due to taking advantage of annual Federal streamlined reporting, it is in the 
best interest of the Township to annually report the expending of SLFRF funding in an 
operational capacity; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the 
Township to allocate the SLFRF funds received and any affiliated interest earnings in 
fiscal years 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 and 2026. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Board of the Charter Township 
of Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan as follows:   



08/26/22 

2 
 

 
1. The SLFRF Grant for revenue replacement received and any affiliated interest 

earnings by Allendale Charter Township shall be allocated to offset normal 
operating expenses in fiscal years 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 and 2026. 

 
2. All Resolutions in conflict, in whole or in part, with this Resolution shall be repealed 

or revoked to the extent of such conflict. 
 

Yeas:_________________________________________________________________ 

Nays: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution declared adopted on _______________, 2022. 
 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen     Adam Elenbaas 
Allendale Charter Township Clerk   Allendale Charter Township Supervisor 
 
The undersigned Clerk of Allendale Charter Township hereby certifies that this 
Resolution was duly adopted by the Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees at a 
meeting held on the __________ day of __________, 2022 pursuant to proper notice 
and compliance with Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976. 
 

______________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen 
Clerk, Allendale Charter Township 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Resolution 2022-15 

Wage Movement Policy 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa 
County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, Allendale, 
Ottawa County, Michigan on September 12, 2022. 

Present: 

Absent: 

The following resolution was offered by _______ and seconded by_______. 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Township Board to ensure our residents, businessowners and 
other stakeholders receive the best service possible. 

WHEREAS, the Township Board recognizes that in order to provide the best service we must be 
able to recruit and retain the best employees possible. 

WHEREAS, to recruit and retain the best talent the Township Board understands we must 
provide competitive financial compensation as part of a competitive employment package. 

WHEREAS, to provide competitive compensation the board desires to provide for annual 
changes in compensation to account for things such as cost of living as well as incentive 
opportunities to reward exceptional performance 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Township Board to approve and authorize the implementation 
of this formula for wage movement for staff. 

WHEREAS, all previous resolutions in conflict with this resolution are null and void. 

Now Therefore Be It Resolved; the Township Board is implementing the below policy: 

1. A wage study will be completed every 5 years or sooner to ensure market wages. The 
next wage study will be conducted in or before year 2026. 

2. Each year the top and bottom of every wage range may be increased based on a 
recommendation from Human Resources and the Finance Director. 

a. In years where there is no cost-of-living adjustment/inflation, or if the value is 
negative, no change will be made to the wage range limits. 

b. No employee can earn above the top of their wage range. 
3. Each employee will receive a year-over-year increase to base wages equal to the amount 

the wage range increases, as described in #2. 
a. For example, if the wage range increases by 2% the employee’s base wage will 

also increase by 2%. If the wage rage does not increase, the employee’s base 
wage will not increase. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

4. To incentivize for performance, an addition increase is available. This component 
incentivizes and rewards employees for meeting annual goals and exceptional 
performance.  Historically, this potential increase, combined with the increase in #2, 
equals 5%. 

a. This additional increase will be based on the employee’s rating that is determined 
by an annual performance review overseen by the Township Supervisor and 
Human Resources Director. 

b. Employees at the top of their wage rage are not eligible for any additional 
increase. 

5. This policy will be reviewed annually by the Finance and Human Resources Director. They 
will make a recommendation to the Board on the viability of the policy or if extraordinary 
circumstances call for special consideration. 

6. The board maintains the ability to increase/decrease percentage increases based on 
economic factors. 

 

YEAS:  

NAYS: None (0) 

ABSENT: None (0) 

Resolution declared adopted on _______________, 2022 
 
 
 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen      Adam Elenbaas 
Allendale Charter Township Clerk   Allendale Charter Township Supervisor 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned Clerk of Allendale Charter Township hereby certifies that this Resolution was 
duly adopted by the Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees at a meeting held on the 12th  
day of September, 2022 pursuant to proper notice and compliance with Act No. 267 of the 
Public Acts of 1976. 

 

______________________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen 

Allendale Charter Township Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Resolution 2022-16 

Wage Movement for End of 2022 Increases 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa County, 
Michigan, held at the Township Hall located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, Allendale, Ottawa County, 
Michigan on September 12, 2022. 

Present: 

Absent: 

The following resolution was offered by _______ and seconded by_______. 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Township Board to ensure our residents, businessowners and other 
stakeholders receive the best service possible. 

WHEREAS, the Township Board recognizes that in order to provide the best service we must be able to 
recruit and retain the best employees possible. 

WHEREAS, to recruit and retain the best talent the Township Board understands we must provide 
competitive financial compensation as part of a competitive employment package. 

WHEREAS, to provide competitive compensation the board desires to provide for annual changes in 
compensation to account for things such as cost of living as well as incentive opportunities to reward 
exceptional performance 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Township Board to approve and authorize the implementation of this 
formula for wage movement for staff. 

WHEREAS, all previous resolutions in conflict with this resolution are null and void. 

Now Therefore Be It Resolved; the Township Board is implementing the below wage increases to be 
used in the 2022 year end evaluations and become effective January 2, 2023: 

1. In _2023_ the top and bottom of every wage range will be increased by 2%. This is based on the 
recommendation from Human Resources and the Finance Director. 

a. Note: No employee can earn above the top of their wage range. 
2. Each employee will receive a year-over-year increase to base wages equal to the amount the 

wage range increases. For _2023_ this amount is 2%.  



Page 2 of 2 

3. To incentivize for performance, an additional increase of up to _3%_ is available. This component 
incentivizes and rewards employees for meeting annual goals and exceptional performance.

a. This additional increase will be based on the employee’s rating that is determined by an 
annual performance review overseen by the Township Supervisor and Human Resources 
Director. The evaluation is performed at the end of the 2022 calendar year and becomes 
effective January 2, 2023.

b. Employees at the top of their wage rage are not eligible for any additional increase 
described in #3.

4. This policy will be reviewed annually by the Finance and Human Resources Director annually. 
They will make a recommendation to the Board on the viability of the policy or if extraordinary 
circumstances call for special consideration.

5. The board maintains the ability to increase/decrease percentage increases based on economic 
factors. 

YEAS:  

NAYS: None (0) 

ABSENT: None (0) 

Resolution declared adopted on ____________, 2022 

______________________________ ________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen  Adam Elenbaas 
Allendale Charter Township Clerk Allendale Charter Township Supervisor 

CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned Clerk of Allendale Charter Township hereby certifies that this Resolution was duly 
adopted by the Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees at a meeting held on the 12th day of 
Septmeber, 2022 pursuant to proper notice and compliance with Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976. 

______________________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen 

Allendale Charter Township Clerk 


	8-22-2022 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	AUGUST SESSION 2nd DAY

	9-7-2022 Proposed Work Session Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	SEPTEMBER 7, 2022 WORK SESSION: STRATEGIC PLANNING




